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TO: School Board Members
FROM: Dr. Michael Favor

DATE: July 8, 2025

RE: Renewal of Memberships

The renewal rates for the following memberships are listed below. If there is a “?” after the amount, | do not
have this year’s rates as of this date.

Memberships 2024 2025 2025
Brightworks (formerly Metro ECSU) $700 $700 $700°?
AMSD - Association of Metropolitan School Districts $3,700 $4,000 $4,000 ?

MSBA Membership Dues $5261 $5,542 $5,800
BoardBook Subscription Tier | $2,100 $2,700 $2,950

MSBA Policy Renewal $750 $750 $760

AESA - Association of Educational Service Agencies $935 $1,125 $1,125
MASA - Minnesota Association of School Administrators $860 $860 $860 ?
AASA — American Association of School Administrators S470 S470°7?

(FYI—MASA and AASA are combined for a total of $1330)

| recommend approval of these renewals for 2025-2026.
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ISD 917 Vision

Intermediate School District 917 models an innovative culture with diverse pathways serving students and families
through equitable practices with highly trained staff.

ISD 917 Core Values
Collaboration * Empathy * Innovation * Stewardship * Communication * Integrity * Personalization * Equity * Diversity
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